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Sutement as of Decembar 31, 2018 e CONStellation Health, LLC

ASSETS Curent Year Frior Year
1 2 3 rl
Nel Admitled
Honadmitted Assals Mt
Assals Assals iCols. 1 -2) Admitied Aszals
1. Bonds ({Schedule D) 0
2. Stocks {Scheduls D).
20 Proemed SMOCKSE. . s | s | s | r——————— ]
22 Common stocks (i}
3. Morigags loans on real estate (Scheduls B):
1. RN v e R R e i | i e e [0S St s o S 0 R o 0
32  Other than first ians o
4. Real esiate (Scheduls A):
41 Properties occupied by the company (less §.........0
ENCHMDERNCAS). .c.o. . cememrmmrmsmserm mrmsms e rarmimsmsrarms s [i]
42  Properies held for the production ol income (less §.........0
encumbrances)
43 Proparties held for saka less §....... 0 encumbrances)
5. Cash (5...738,293, Schadula E-Part 1}, cash aquivalents (§..........0,
Schedul E-Part 2) and shori-tam investments (§..........0, Schadula DA) 738,203 736,293 879,840
6. Coniract koans (including $.........0 premium notes)..... 0
7. Dervalivas (Schedule DB) 0
B, Other investad assets (Schedule BAJ i
e Fmcabeabien or BRI o e R S S e SR S S S i | S S e S S | 0
10.  Sacuritias lending reimvested coliatoral 855615 (SCNEO0UE DL} ... | s ssasens | vnee o
11, Aggregate write-ins for invested assets. R AT e e |6 e (1] e e 0]. 0 |
12, Sublotals, cash and invested assels (Lines 1 to 11) 738,293 738,283 879,840
13. Titte plants lass §........0 charged ofl {lor TS IVSUMIS ONIY]..c.c.ciccicicimicisicssismisisimssia | st | s ss—— | so————— | e
14. Investmant incoma dua and accruad... (1]
15, Premiums and consideralions:
151 Uncolacted premiums and agents’ balances in tha course of collection.............. | erereecemnenns 1.436.613 INA3EH13 | 26,262 683
152 Defemed pramiums, agents’ balances and instalimants booked but defemed
and nol yel due fincluding §..........0 samead bul unbilled premiums) i
153 Accrued retrospective pramiums {S..........0) and contracts subject to
redatermination (§ 0 0
16. Ransu@nce:
16.1 Amounts recoverabla from reinsurers 1]
16.2 Funds hekd by or depesitad with reinsured companias fi]
16.3 Other amounts recaivabls under reinsurance contracts. 0
17.  Amounts recaivable relaing io uninsured plans =) [
16.1 Current fedaral and foreign income tax recoverabile and interest thereon 1]
16.2 Nat defamed fax assel i}
18, Guaranty funds receivable or on deposil o
20. Elactronic dala procassing quipment and SOMWAIE................comrrr s | s o
21.  Fumiture and equipment, including haalth care delvery assets [ o 0
22, Met adjustment in assats and liabilities due to foreign exchange rales 0
23. Recaivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiates. 0
24. Health care (§..........0) and other amounts recaivabie 12,231,959
25, Aggroegate wiits-ins for other-than-investad assels — 106,777
26. Total assats excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protecied
Call Accounts (Lines 12 to 25} 44,660,242 106,777
27, From Separate Accounts, Segragated Accounts and Protected Call Accounis 2} [ RPRCT R
28, TOTAL {Lines 26 and 27) A4 GED, 242 106,777 44,553,465 |.......cco 36,237 A9
T
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
101, 0
102, 0
1103, 0
1188, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from ovarflow page. L] 0 ] i}
1199, Totals {Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 abova) 0 ) D 0|
2501. Rent Daposit 25,000 0
2502. Other Prepaids/Dapasits. 81,777 146,600 146,500
2503. 0
2598, Summary of remaining wiita-ins for Lina 25 from ovarflow page 0 0 0 i}
| 25089, Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598} (Line 25 abova)........... e




stasment 25 of Decarber 31, 2018l e CONStellation Health, LLC

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Cument Penod Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Covered Uncovered Total Total
1. Claims unpaid {less §.........0 reinsurance ceded) 92,507 350 82 507,350 47,108,196
2. Accrued madical incentive pool and bonus amounts il
3. Unpaid claims adjustment expenses.......... 845,698 BA5.808 |..--—iiooo 845 £38
4, Aggregale haalth policy reserves, including the Fability of §..........0 for
miedical loss ratio rebate per the Public Health Senvice Act 0
5. Aggregale lite policy resanes ]
i, Propartycasualty unsamed premium resenes., ]
7. Mhpgregata health claim resarves a
8. Premiums recaived in advance 2]
9. Gonaral axpenses dua or accuad 2,459,830 |. 2AS0830 | . 3145428
10.1 Cument federal and foreign income fax payabls and inferest thereon
{including $.........0 on malized capital gains (losses)). bl i i e | S S SR S ]
10.2 Wet dalemed tax liability o
1. Cedad reinsurance Pramiums PEFADIE.......... ... o ——————— al.
12, Amounis withheld or retained for the 2ccount of OHBIS....cc . 0 =
13, Remittances and tems nok AICAEGL . ... st e s | s ]
4. Bomowsd monay finchuding S.......O cument) and intarest '
thereon §.........0 {incuding §........0 current) 0
15. Amounis dug to parent, subsidiaries and afBES............ e oo | s———— ]
16. Darivativas a
17, Payabls for SECHITIER. ... ..« sinis srsisietstoteietstssorrermrimrmrmmr s | s ————————. | s 0
107 Pinlile oy scocw il lanaiigy o e i b e e e S T S L e B R U 0
19, Funds hikd under reinsurance treaties with (5..........0 authorized reinserers,
ML 0 unauthorizad reinsurers and §.......... 0 cartiliad reinsurers) 1]
20. Reinsurance in unauthorized and certied (5..........0) companias a
21.  Nal adjustmants in assets and liabilRies dus to foreign exchange rates.. ]
22. Liability for amounts hald under uninsured plans 0
23. Aggregale write-ins for other lisbiliies (including §........ 0 curran) CH LT <1 M SRS ROe ) 4,318,837
24, Total liabistias (Lines 1 fo 23) 100,131,715 0 100130,715 | 51,699,322
26.  Aggregate write-ing lor special surplus funds XXX XX | [ ik 0
26. Common capital sinck b33 SRR XX
27, Pmlamad capital stock. XX F i
28. Gross paid in and conlribuled Surplus. XXX X 21,302,066 | .......oo...21,302 056
29, Sumplus notes XHK ekt b3 R
30. Agaregals write-ins for other-than-spacial surplus funds XXX XXX 0 3,643,850
3. Unassigned funds (surplus) XK KKK {76,880,306) | ................ -[40,407,737)
32, Less treasury stock at cost:
321 ...0.000 shares common (valus includedin Lina 26 §......... 0F XK XXX
322 ....0.000 sharas prefemed (valua included in Line 27 § XXX . T
33. Tolal capital and surplus (Lines 25 io 31 minus Lina 32) XHX...... o I A55.578,250) .o [15,461,831}
. Tolal liabilities, i AEX
2301. Statutory Deposit 600,000 Y [EETERET e BO0,000 | ....coooonee s 00,000
2302, Haaith INSURNCE PRIVIET FBE. .o ssrssssssssesssssussssssssssssasatass | sersrsssssssssssns 3,718,837 ATIBEIT | ..o
P | R SR R L T e e e P el o L AR 0
2398, Summary of remaining write-ins fof Ling 23 from overfiow page. 1 — i] ] 1]
5 2301 th 2303 Ling 238
2500, Summary of remaining wiite-ins Jor Line 25 from ovarflow page
2599, Totals {Linas 2501 2503 plus 2538) [Lina 25
3001, Heabh Insurance Provider Fes (Dala Year)....
3002,
OO, o oiosimibssiisnsissobinmitssinm i m o i i e e e
3098, Summary of remaining wrile-ins for Line 30 from overflow page.
Ling 30




Suatement as of Decembar 31, 2018 ol he CONStellation Health, LLC

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Cumont Yaar Prior Year
ncvang T T
1. Member months............... 0, T R e 235 546 250,470 |
2. Mot pramium income (including $.........0 non-health pramium incoms) XXX 181,418,258 [ oo 222 795 521
3. Change in unaamed premium raservas and resenve fof rale credits. MK
4. Feedor-sarvice fnel of $..........0 medical axpensas). bbb PRSP o S e C e T e Pl i
5. Risk revenua. 4 b RN IRRE T TTREIRY RS S
6.  Aggragate write-ins for ather health care related revenues. XK ] ]
7. Aggregate wiila-ins for other non-health revenues WL+ o 0
8. Total revanuas (Lines 2 1o 7) W00 181,418,258 | .o 222 796 521
Hospital and Medical:
8. Hospitalimedical benafits — LR 115,874,575
10, Other professional sarvicas 19220459 24,707,800
1. Outside relamals
12, Emergancy room and oul-of-area 3,379,586 5,270,949
13.  Prescription drugs 5B 4BE4E | ! 61,476,932
14,  Aggregale write-ing for other hospital and medical a i] [i]
15. Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bonus amounts pTeTT =
16. Subfotal (Lings 9 10 15)........... 0 206,278,780 | ..o -207,330,356
Less:
17, NG POINSUMAMNCE PBOOVBRES....c.cvoveresccmreremsressrsmsrsss s rs s st ittt e it ms st | st s s s po— et e ]
18, Tolal hospital and madical (Lines 16 minus 17) A0 206,276,780 | ......... rrern 207,330,356
19, Non-haalh Claims (M1 —————————————— | ce—————— | smrarmasarmimsaraar s |
20. Claims adjusiment axpansas, including §.........0 cost containmaont axpenses. 763,344 809,910
21. Ganeral adminisiative expenses LN L) ——— 15,720424
23, Increasa in resanves for life and accident and health contracts incleding §.......... 0
incraasa in resanvas for e only)
23, Tolal underwriling deductions {Linas 18 through 22)
24, Nl undarwriting gain or (less) Lines B minus 23) s
25, Netinvastment income eamad (Exhibit of Net Investment Income, Line 17) 4174 {233,203)
26. Met realized capital gains or (lossas) lass capital gains lax of §.....0 O ] P R e P [op e it e L g e
27, et investment gains o (0SS55) (LINES 25 PUIS 2B)......umururiseciiimmssssssssissssscissssssssemsssssssssasssss | ssssissssssss s s stssasesessss ] 4174 s 1233.203)
28,  Nalgain or {loss) from agents’ or pramium balances charged off [{amount recoverad
§.......0} (amount changed off $ ]
29. Agomegate wiile-ins for other income or expenses i) A (1. 1] . . 0
30, Mot incoma or (loss) after capitsl gains tax and betore all other fedaral income taxes
(Lings 24 plus 27 plus 28 plus 29} XXX LR L —— -[1,284,372)
3. Fedaral and foreign income taxes incurred [ERATRD, b (SRR fomuns
. Nelincoma ines 30 minus 3 XXX (44,090,854} ... {1,294 372)
DETAILS OF WRITE4NS
001, WX
BOD; o o Sl B AN A——
0603, XX T (———
0658, Summary of remaining wrile-ins for Line & from overflow page XXX i} i}
0699, Totals (Linas 0601 through 0803 plus 0698} (Ling 6 8bOVE)... oo s XXX
o701, XXX
o702, XXX
0703, XXX
0799, Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 7 from overflow page XHX a ]
0789. Tolals {Lines 0701 through 0703 ing 7 L LSRR, b b, L N A S T T ]
1401.
1402.
T o e S p e R S S
1498. Summary ol remaining write-ing for Line 14 from overdlow page a i} 0
1499, Tolals [Lines 1401 through 1403 14 e I EboVE). e i) a
2901, Health Insurance Provider Fee............
b7, | R SRR
2803,
2858, Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 29 fom overfiow page i o 1]
Lo Toas(ines 2001 prough 2803 pus 908) (e 20 v 7188371 .. 1




suienent as of December 31, e ol he Constellation Health, LLC

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)
1

Curmant Yaar

2
Priar Year

(15,461,831}

Capital and surplus prior reporting pariod

(44,090,854}

Met income or {foss) from Line X2

RE— {10,416,178)

Change in valuation basis of aggregate palicy and claim resarves

8 & £ 8

Change in nel unrealized capital gains and (losses) lass capital gains tax of § (i

. Change in nel unrealized foreign exchange capital gain or (loss)

Changa in nat defarred incoms lax.....

3,974,435

{3,751,281)

Changa in nonadmitied assats

Change in unaushorized and cariified reinsurance:

. Change in freasury stock

Changa in surplus noles

Cumutative effect of changas in accounting principles.
Capital changas:
44.1 Paid in

44.2 Transtamed from surplus (Stock Dividand)

44,3 Transferred to sumlus
Sunplus adjustments;
45,1 Paid in

45.2 Transharred to capdal (Stock Dividend)
45.3 Transfermed from capital

46. Dividands to stockholdars

47.

...

Aggregats write-ins lor gains or (kossas) in sumplus,

48, Nat changa in capilal and sumplus {Lines 34 10 47)

{40,116,419)

48. and surplus end of jod {Lina 33 plus 48]

DETAILS OF WRITENS

4703,

4788, Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 47 from ovarflow paga
4789, Tolals (Lings 4701 4 7 i




Statement a5 of Decarber 31, 208l e CONStellation Health, LLC

CASH FLOW

e i

-
ol

13,

14,
15,

17.

18.
18

. Mot cash from operations (Line 4 minus Line #)

CASH FROM OPERATIONS
Premiums collected net of reinsurance

Het invastmant income

Mizcallanaous income,

Total {Lines 1 through 3),

176,348,644

Banafit and kass related payments.

160,474,755

Mat transers o Separate Accounts, Segregaled Accounts and Profected Call Accounts:

Commissions, expenses pald and aggragate wiile-ins for deductions.
Dividands paid to policyholdars.

16,015,436

Fedaral and foreign income taxes paid {recovered) net of §..........0 tax on capital gains {losses)
Todal (Lines 5 through 8)

176,490,191

CASH FROM INVESTMENTS
Proceeds from investments sold, matered or repaid:
12.1 Bonds

{141,547)

122 Stocks

123 Mongage loans.

124 Feal eatate

125 Other invesied assals.

12.6 Netgains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and shod-lean investmants

12,7 Miscellaneous proceeds.

128 Total investment proceeds (Lines 12.1 10 12.7)

Cost of investments acquéred {long-term only):
131 Bonds

13.2 Siocks

13.3 Morgaga loans

134 Realastala

135 Other iwvested assals

136 Miscokaneous applications.

137 Total invastments acquired (Lines 13.1 to 13.6)

Mel increasa {decreasa) in contract kaans and premium nobes.
Met cash from investmanis (Ling 12.8 minus Lines 13.7 minus Line 14),

CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOQUS SOURCES
Cash provided (appliad):
16.1  Surplus notes, capital noles

162 Capital and paid in surplus, less Ireasury shock

16.3 Bomowad funds

16.4 Mot dapasits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance liabilifias

165 Dividends to stockhalders

166 Other cash provided [appliad)

Met cash from financing and miscelaneous sources [Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Line 16.6)

RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-ferm investments {Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17)

Cash, cash equivatants and short-tam investments:
19,1 Beginning of year...........c.e..

19.2 Endof

18 plus Line 19.1)




Suement a5 of Decemoar 31, 20100l he CONStellation Health, LLC

_hzh_r<m_mm0m Ovmmw._._ozm BY ._r_me OF m:w_zmmm i

7 [] 9 10
Fedaral
Comprehensive Employees Titie Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Heatth Xvill XIX Other Ciher
I Total and Medical} Supplement Only Only Bengfils Plans Medicare Medicaid Heatth Non-Heatth
T Mok premium eome . o Bl S e s S A T wireceenneree- 181,418,258 181,418,258
2. Changs in uneamed premium resarves and resenve for 18 Sl ... s 0
3. Feg-or-senvica (nedof §.......... 0 Medal BXPBISEE]. o oo oo et b 0 XXX
P - g ot oy =T P B e e o L S 0 XXX
5. Aggregale write-ins for other health care relaled revanUBS. ... o comsrsrsrssraianar 0 ] 0 0 0 0 XXX
6. Aggregata wrile-ins for other non-heafih can relaled MEventes..........o. . 0 XXX XXX b 0.4, S [ XXX XXX XXX . XXX XXX 0
7. Tolal revenues (LINES 110 6] -rmanmesnmisssssrsssi o sssssis WY 181,418,258 0 ] 1| ] 181,418.258 0
8. Hospitatmedical benafils............ooirereres mdadabibasaten e s e 125,530,089 125,530,089 XXX
B O DROHCSSION] SEIMICES. ... cooc e e b s 4 4 3 o et s 19,220,459 oo 19,220,459 XXX
A0 O TR e s s 0 XXX
1. Emergency room and OUl-0REMIA... ... s s s 3,379,586 3,379,586 XXX
12. Prescriplion drugs e —— 58,148,646 58,148,646 XXX
13, Aggregate wrile-ing for othar hospital and Medical. ... 0 0 0 0 0 0 X¥X
14, Incentive pool, wilhhold adjustments and BONUS BMOUNS...........ow s s 0 YT — T || e b 4.4, S
SOV PR B0 1ol osnengmemt o i st o o e crionennnnn 206,278,780 0 0 0 0 206,278,780 4 ¢
V6. N@! FRUIUSUIBINCE FROOVEIIRS. . ..conomsmsssss o ssimsctsarasas s i s b s 0 b Lo | s sssserssas | erssssssssssssnissscnnerns | sz | o - XXX
17.  Total hospital and medical (Lings 15 M 18]......ommimrnm s s 206,278,780 .0 0 0 0 206,278,780 XXX
| 18. Non-heafth ciaims (net)....... evenreanron — SE——— | 0 XXX b4 4 SRR XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
| 19, Claims adjustment axpenses including §..........0 cost containment expenses. ... 763,344 763,344
20, General dminiSiralive BEDBMEES. .. s st e bttt 4 14,752,325 14,752,325
u_ 21.  Increasa in resarves for accident and Realih COMEIS. ..o verers H 0 KUK
22.  Incraass in resorva for HE CONMRAGIS. .....c......ccooocermimsmieresm e csserass st rarererares 0 XXX XXX XXX, XXX XXX o XXX XXX, XXX
23, Tolal underwriling deductions (LINeS 1710 221, e e isrosmssmsmsssessiscss Jo—"o i T 0. (i} 0 el 221,794,449 0
24.  Net undemwriting gain or loss) (Line 7 minus Lng 230 | (40,376,191} 0 0. 0 0 {40,376,191) 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0s01. 0 XXX
0502, 0 XXX
0503. ] . OO
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overfiow page 0 0 0 0 0 0 XXX
0589. Total (Lines 0501 through 0503 plus 0598} (Ling 5 abova) 0 i) 0 0 0 [} XXX
0601. 0 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX O XXX XXX
0802. 0 XXX XXX o XXX XXX XX XXX XXX XXX
0603. 0 XXX XXX XX, XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line & from overflow page 0 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX 0
0699. Total {Lines 0601 through 0603 plus 0698 {Line 6 abova) 0 XXX — XXX XXX .0, S XXX XXX XX XX 0
1301. 0 XXX
1302, 0 XXX
1303. 0 . XXX
1398, Summary of remaining write-Ins for Line 13 from overflow page. ] 0 0 i} 0 0 XXX
1399. Total {Lines 1301 through 1303 plus 1398} {Line 13 above) T 0 {1 1 P 0 0 0 0 - XX




Swsement as of December 31, 2080e CONStellation Health, LLC

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1 - PREMIUMS

............................................................................................................

............................................

11. Propenycasuaty

12, Totals (Lines 910 11). .o

o R TR L R b _— e
= .. 181.418.258 gy sl sl e 181,418,258 |

O e R 8 e PN N A i e e e o et e D B e s L g o e s s by o s e o
............................................................................................................ — .| S
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Ststement 25 of Decemter 31, 2013 oime CONStellation Health, LLC

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2 - CLAIMS INCURRED DURING THE YEAR

T 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 a 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Tithe Title
(Hospital Medicars Dental Vision Heaith Xviil XIX Ofher Other
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicarg Medicaid Heath Non-Health
1. Paymants during the yaar:
1Dt i s e e e 160,879,626 160,879,626
1.2 Reinsurance assumed e I o e e e e [}
1.3 Reinsurance caded........ A P S o AL U i 0
b R B e ol e P e OB i At o St EL 160,879,626 ] 0 0 ] 0 160,879,626 0 ]
2. Paid medical incantive PO0iS and BOMBES. ..o vt ioses ; 0
3. Claim liability December 31, curmen! year from Part 24;
B DM o e e S e e A e R s 92,507,350 92,507,350
32 Reinsurance assumed.......... P oLt A N o R S do 0
33 Reinsurance ceded...........c...... 0
L e || e e L N 92,507,350 0 0 0 ] 0 92,507,350 0 vorerenn)
4. Ciaim reserve Decembar 31, curent year from Part 20;
B DB o e cssisimssins s et b s bt i e AL 0 [orrmrerersissessmnssssssssns § sossssssassssssssssmssimnseeoseeeens | csseeeomeeemmesmsssessemmeossssemms | essesnsoseessesesmmesseesmssssese | atsessstssmssssessssemmeseesemmons
42 RelNSUIANCS BSSUMBL.... ... oo errirsssrssesr s atssssssmsasessesmesates 0
__ L 0
i 44 Net 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ﬁ_u, Accrued medical incentive pools and DONUSES, CUMENT VBRI ..., . 0 [orosrsssscomsmsssnsnseneeesresseenes | seessesssessmsassrssarmsssssssssess | unsssssnsnsnsssssssnssssasessssssss | ssssssmsesssssesemsanmemenenenemen | srsssssssmssmmesmsssesesesesesesnss | eemsesesessssssssesssassssssssssnne |avee
| B Met healthcars receivablas (a) b D 0
7. Amounts recoverabls from reinsurers December 31, Cument Y8ar.....w = 0
| 8. Claim liability Decembar 31, prior year from Parl 24
NI v - E— 47,108,196 47,108,196
Ll T T S R R T R g 0
8.2 “Relnsurncs oot oo e T 0
R T R e Y o LR e L s e wrrenerrenn 87,108,196 0 0 0 0 0 47,108,196 0 0
8. Claim reserve December 31, prior year from Par 20;
B DOl o et e R e S S S S e 0
92  FOUSEUINCE BETUTMIL. - croosesoses s rorerorereroses e mieresmsmsemsa et sesmsarseems b rasas 0
By T T e o N A S e AP e 0
B M e e e i L T S 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0
10, Accrued medical incentive pools and BOMUSES, PO PET....u.r e 0
11. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers Decembar 31, pror Yoar.............vooe o .
206,278,780 0 ] 0 0 0 206,278,780 0 (i} i}
0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 o 0
] ] 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0
206,278,780 0 0 0 0 0 |..... ........ 206,278,780 0. SO + I (U — 0
0 {1 I 0 0 0 0 (O 0 0
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Statement as of Decemiver 31, B ol e GONStellation Health, LLC

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2A - CLAIMS LIABILITY END OF CURRENT YEAR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 ] 10
Fedaral
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
{Medical Medicare Dental Vision Health XViit XIX Other Other
Total and Hospital) Supplement Only Only Benelits Plan Medicars Medicaid Health Non-Health

. Reported in process of adjustment;

11 DMBCL.es e srssss s srmsssssssnssessstmscebeneness (| R LA R SR U] PR Rt [rbiiee o e e L e Ui ey Y I

1.2 Reinsurance assumed... 0.

1.3 Reinsuranca ceded 0. _— oy B— o -

14 Net.... 0. ) el | e | e | 0. B A i
. Incumed but unreported;

2 DIBCL....coce v sisrisrensesssssssmsree s s ssssssassspssssonissns s oss 92,507,350 |.. e 92,507,350 |.

2.2 Reinsurance aSSUMBM.........ccocveviccececerrrererrrmrrinienissinssnras | ersnns 0{.

2.3 Reinsurance ceded 0 Jiavsprbipsis s e e

24 Net 92,507,350 wandl) . i i 1 0 92,507,350
. Amounis withheld from paid claims and capitations:

3.1 Birect 0.

3.2 RBINSURANCE BSSUMAL.......riisiiceisasiasisssimmensensimmeesseneeemsas |cosesmmmsermsssresssmssses s 1)) NI | —————] RSP LT F R

3.3 Reinsurance ceded e B e b SRk | aserersmrmsrrsararerassssnseneasaronas .

34 Net. 0 1. ) 3 e il |eausnmns e & | =, 0 0.
. Totals: i

4.1 Direct 92,507,350 |.. e | S ol .| 0| ..52,507,350 |. . SR |1

42 ReiNSUANCe aSSUMBL............c.evemmssmreresrassssssrasssssasessssssnins | sessssesoossess e 0. i) | el | PTTHRES | 0 0| o N L0

43 Reinsurance ceded ol 0. el |2 e .0 0 0. aidl sl

44 Neb..oooinn §2,507.350 ], cul | 0. T [ — 0 92.507.350 2l 5 il




L

Statemant 35 of December 31, 2013 the COMIStEllation Health, LLC

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2B - ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS UNPAID - PRIOR YEAR - NET OF REINSURANCE

(a) Excludes §.........0 loans or advances to providers nol yel expensed.

Claims Paid Claim Reserve and Claim Lizbilfy 5 3
During the Year December 31 of Current Year Estimated Claim
2 k] 4 Resenvs and
On Claims Incurred On Claims On Claims Unpaid On Claims Claims Incured Claim Liabliy
Priar to January 1 Incurred Curing Dacamber 31 of incurred Ouring in Prior Years December 31 of
Line of Busingss ar the Year Prior Year the ‘Yaar [Calumns 1+ 3) Priar Year
1. Comprehensive (MOSPHal 30 MEEIEAN...c.c. i e e rarasesess s s s star st staenes e R 5 e i b e | s R i ame it s, e el
2. Matcern Sophlamiinl .o e e e e S S e U e Bt e i ralre s dpres el es et s b s s oa (0
O W F R M | i EV e b e i v e
B YIBHOMY DV, e o m o4 o e o o SR 1 o i | i i st | s it Nt tmmm e b e Vs o
5. Federal employaes haalth Benafs PIaN...........«owwmmemmmmmmmmmmmmmmesninen o 1 B PSS R e
6. Tithe XVIHl - Medicars. ... simsonen: s T IVNEER ] i 110,167,964 |.., 4,351,608 BEIESTHZ | 1 R R 47,108,196
T TG I RRERCRI . ... i sstteten v s s e P 8418484481441 s o A8t s e et st | et ten e e § e s sicessmssesssestaces | e s o »
8.  Othar heatth. e ” ......................................................................................... | cea b N R T
Bz, P SUbIOR] {1 ee Y0 B am g o s e e e R o) s T e e e e | e e SOTHEBED | .o, 110167964 | ... 4,351,608 155.7. £k ey o) [— 47,108,198
10, HEaMCAME MROBIVEIIES {8)....... . s ctermsessrressereosmrsrrarasssarerssasa asss 414 et bt 42524t ettt ettt b R e e e | G T L M S s i}
10 IO o o i i i S AT S e L S S e i e i bt Lt haspm s s Lo oo s sant | e ]
12, Medical incentive pools and bionus amounts......... il i it e
13- Toll s = W e e e i e i i 47,108,196
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Statement as o December 31, 20180l e CONStellation Imﬂ_n—..- LLC

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL

Year in Which Lossas
Waera Incumed

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

1
2014

2
2015

3
2016

N

Prior...

204.....

2015

XXX

1037 | s

4937 | ...

{112)

35,136

2016,

11,980

M7

120,205

45,286

2018

XXX
XXX

| — XXX......

140,035

o R e i B

S|

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL

‘Yaar in Which Lossas
Ware Incurmed

Amgunt Paid and Claim Li

1
2014

‘Sum of Cumulative Ned

2016

a0n7

at End of Year ,

2018

2004,
2E.....
k...
2T
2018, ...

ok | seb s TR
TV 1

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - GRAND TOTAL

Years in Which
Premiums were Eamed and
Claims wera Incurred

Premiums
Eamed

2

Claim
Paymenis

3

Claim Adjustment
Expense Payments

4

Percent
{Col. 3/2)

5
Claim and Claim
Adjustment
Expense Payments
{Col.2 +3)

6

Percent
{Col. 511)

8

Unpaid Claim
Adjustment
Expense

9
Total Claims and
Claims Adjustment
Expensa Incurred
{Col.5+7+8)

10

Parcent
{Col. 911}

2014....

A R [ St A Im o deas s i e | s a6 oo et ey T | e e e et i bt een | Siimarersssssessssnossofbarmmmnmed 00 |.

................................... 0.0

i i




Stalement as of Decemver 31, 20180l e CONStellation Health, LLC

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

12.HM, 12.MS, 12.D0O, 12.VO, 12.FE



sttement a5 of December 31, 2018 0iha GONStellation Health, LLC

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT QF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
($000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - TITLE XVIIl - MEDICARE

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Q0T taeete e 114114018858 R R 444 4414245418 B 4 14168 551188ttt t oo teeeeesssan | 2ovoeer oA S Oe S e oottt s oo, 7,037 4837 |......... {112) (134)|....
2015 XXX 35,136 | ... 11,980 986 "z
2016 5 XXX XXX......... 120,205 45,286 1,233
1) SO XXX XXX..... XXX 140,035 49,361
0.5, SRR [T XXX 110,168

O

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - TITLE XVIll - MEDICARE

Sum of Nat Amount Paid and Claim LiabsHy, Claim Resenve and Medical Pool and Bonuses End of Year

cumed _ 2014 2015 2018 2017 2018

AX2l

oo el Lol e

2014.....
2005.......
L A O G A A eSS SIS ORI S oY IS + + SO N, I siniim i | e s | i o T e
2018..... XX

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - TITLE XVIli - MEDICARE
2 4 &

1 3 | 5 7 []
Claim and Claim
Years in Which
Framiums were Eamad and Premiums
Eamed

Parcent Exponse Paymenis | Parcant
Claims weara incumed

{Cal. 32) Col2+3) {Col. 1) ﬁ _Exponses
S AL AT i 1 RO || NSO (1| (SN (R S TP,
T (. O | - O . N TR
AR VAR AU IGT Tl | 134 [ A A T e | e | o e m—————
IR (DTN | . | Y . .| | SR 1 1 NS S

and.....
206......
2T

ol -




Statement as of December 31, 2018 ol e ‘CONStellation Health, LLC

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2D - Aggregate Reserve for A&H Contracts Only
NONE

12.X1,12.0T, 13



Statement as of December 31, 2018 of e GONStellation Health, LL.C

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 3 - ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES

Mwﬂw 3 1 5
l:usl Eﬂwrﬂhh General
Containmant Adjustment Adminisirative Invastmani
_ Expenses Expenses Expansas Expensas Tolal |
1. Renl ($.........0 for occupancy of own building). 350,700 58,700
2. Salarles, wagas and othar banafils K010 R T R R— 8,558,673
3. Commissions (less §.........0 coded phus §.......0 assumed) o
4. Legalfeas and expenses. i)
5. Cenificaions pnd AccroBAon PEBE..........monrnmmmisnmnm s | o———————————onn oo |wasssssmsssmsssss |ssmmmmmmnnann | seeeemmm0io. a
6. Audiling, actuarial and other consuliing sarvices 1,476,146 1,476,148
7. Traveling BXpenses.... ... 1]
B.  Markefing and adverlising IATIED |- oot v 1,452 958
9. Poslage, exprass and telephone 127,425 127,425
10. Printing and office supplies B4,057 BA05T
1. Oocupancy, deprocition and AOHIZABON........mmmmemessssirmm s | wismsisissississ | st | som——— ]
b = T A A e R T N o At SRS AR B o ool (G St A (IR (LBt A AR PR (A S Pt A B AR SR s s 0
13, Cosl or depreciation of EDP equipment and software. 1]
14, Ouizourced services including EDP, claims, and other services 763,344 1,500,594 2,263,938
15, Boards, bureaus and association fees 416 416
16.  Inswrance, excepl on resl eslale TEEBY | pmimmiireiininieny ] womiprs s 15,691
17, Collection and BAnK S20VICE SHAMIES ...-vverrermssssssrsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssisss | sossssesiesseseissaetess | svsesommasamramssrasses - 3413 3413
18. Group service and adminisiration fees. i o
19.  Reimbursements by uninsured plans. 0
20,  Reimbursements from fscal INEMEdiaias. ... ... 1]
2V P0G DSLORD MIDIRIEREE - . . i i it b o e e i 1]
22, Real estale lases. o
23, Taxes, llcenses and lees:
231 State and local INSUMNCE 1BXES..........wommr e 0
232 State premium faxes 0
23.3 FAeguialory authority licenses and faes 149,500 149,500
23.4 Payroll faxes. o 818,246 818,248
235 Other (excluding federal Income and real estate taxes) 92,905 92,905
24, Investment expansas nol included elsawhom 1]
25, Aggregale wiite-ns for expanses...... IR |} — ] 112,599 a 112
26. Tolal expenses incurred (Linas 1 to 25) o 763,344 PSP | oo 0 | (a}......15,515,669
27.  Less expanses unpald December 31, cument year, 2,459,830 2,458,630
28, Add expenses unpaid Decambar 31, prior year 3991129 3,891,129
20, Amounts recelvable relaling to uninsured plans, prior year 0
30.  Amounis secoivablé relaling o iNSUTED PIANS, CUMBNE VBAT. .....c.....c.ccreees |anmmssimssiim: | | |, | o, e
31.  Tolal expensas paid {Lines 26 minus 27 plus 28 minus 29 phs 30) 0 0 17,046,968
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501, Osher Adminisimlive Expenses. 112,559 |... 112,589
D00 . 2181218101010 e o e e g o B | o i s e e b | B e i | e ]
2503, (i}
2588, Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 25 from overflow page. 0 il ] 0 a
2599, TOTALS (Lings 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 BEMVE)......c...cicvcicscscscsecirirer | comemimememememimesssssnacad 1] i] {1 | ) e 112,559
{a) Includes managaman fass of §........... 0o affilizles and §..........0 o non-atfifiates.

14




Statement 25 of Decomber 31, 2018 ctme  CoONStellation Health, LLC

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

2
Cullectad Eamed

- During Year During Year

1. U5 govemmeni bonds (@)

A RS, O T L 00 e e S {al

1.2 Otha bonds (unalfiliated) (a}

13 Bonds of affiliales. 1| T [—

21  Prelemed stocks (unatfiisted) L}

211 Prefamed stocks of affilates {B).

22  Common stocks (unaffiliated)

221 Common slocks of alfates

3. Morigage loans {c)

4. Real estale {d).

5. Coniact kans

B.  Cash, cashequivaisnts and ShOMABIN IVESIMENLS. .v..c.c.vereveevessessess {a) 4,104 4,174
7. Derivative instrumeants. in

B, Other invested assats

% cAggagats wrie-ies Ror mmetmmend ICOME L S i S e e e e b e e i e i e s e T e T e 0
10, Total gross invesiment income i i 4,174
11, Investment expenses s | E0

12.  Imvesiment faxes, licenses and fiees, excluding fedaral income taxes fal

V3. IMABIBEN BUPBIIBEL ....oosososnimionsossimimtmbmsmsmtmtmbantmtars s b 4 41214 P AT R A AR A AR T2 1 {hi.

14, Depreciation on mal estals and other invested assels U] o
15, Ad0reqate wila-ins 10r dedclions MO IIVBSIMIANLMICOMIE ... ..o oo ocros ottt oot oottt srst et bee s escerees e eres s eemameeremreeseemsne | scemusceseesmceeeemesereecrerecsremec ]

16.  Total deductions {Linas 11 through 15)

15

17, Wel invasiment income {Lina 10 minus Ling 16 4,174
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
OB e e e e T OB G e e e o e sk e fea g el e e sl e L
O o e e b e e S i | e S
{950, Summary of remaining wiite-ins lor Ling 9 from overflow page 0 ]
0553, Tolals (Lines 0904 through 0903 plus 0998) (Ling 9 abave)..... — [+ ) [ — [i]
1501,
1502,
1503,
1598, Summary of rémaining write-ins for Line 15 from overflow page 0
1599. Tatals {Lines 1501 through 1503 plus 1588) (LING 15 BDOVE)..... oo S—— 1
{a) Includes$...... .ummlntmnlmihm.nmmlhnﬁmmmm& ........ 0 paid for accruad inlenest on purchases.
(b Inchudes §.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... ¥ amortization of premium and less §.........0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases,
fe]  Includes §.........0 accrual of discount less §..........0 amortization of premium and less §.........0 pakd for accrued interest on purchasas,
(4 Includas §..........0 for company's occupancy of its own buidings; and excludes $......._.0 interest on encumbrances,
(e} Includes §..........0 acerual of discound less §..........0 amartization of premium and loss §..........0 paid for accrued inferest on purchases,
i Includes §..........0 accrual of dscound kass §..........0 amortization of premium.
(g} Includes §.......0Investment expensas and §..........0 invesiment laxes, licenses and leas, excluding faderal income axes, atfributable to segreqated and Separale Accounls,
{h)  Includas §.........0 interest on sumplus notes and §.......... 0 inderast on capilal noles.
{it  Includes §.........0 deprecialion on real estale and §..........0 depraciation on othar investad assets.
EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
r —3 3 4 5
Realized Changa in
Gailn (Loss) Other Tolal Reatized Change in Unraalizad
on Sales Aealized Capital Gain {Loss) Unrealized Foreign Exchange
or Maturity Adjustmenis {Columns 1 + 2) Capdal Gain Loss) | Caplal Gain (Loss)
1. LLE. govamment BOMIE.... ..o | v 0
1.1 Bonds axempl from U5, tax i)
1.2 Other bonds {unatflated).... o
1.3 Bonds of affiliales or (1]
21 Prefaned shocks (unafilBed).... . ... e a
211 Profersd stocks of afREAIES..... oo s | e i}
2.2 Common stocks [unaffiialod) i}
221 Common stocks of affifales - H ™ S 1]
;e NONE
CRN L | e e e e B (i]
5. Conract loans. 0
6. Cash, cash equivalents and Shom-Iem IMVESIMENIS........... .o | i | srermmrosessmsmerssesesmsass | stsnsees (i]
7. Derivativa instrumans. o
8. Oither invested assets......... ]
9. Aggregate wiita-ins for capial gaing [IS588) ... cruremsmsmmeresens | sassissane o 1] S 1] ] szl
0. Total capital gains {lossas) ol 0 0 0 0
Wl DETAILS OF WRITE-INS gl
B e L S R s e e e s T e i T | S R e e e S e e s e o
0502, 1]
090 i B ES s m E  a ge ses w  B pw s e suienia sl ey 0
0998, Summary of remaining write-ins for Lina 9 from overflow page... i i ] 0 0
0999, Tolals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998) {Lina 9 above)........ ]| S —— .0 || AT i {| [ 0




 swementas of December 31, 2010k me Constellation Health, LLC

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS

1
Tolal

17.
181
182

BEREBRE2BB

2 3

. Angregate write-ins for invasted assats

. Investman incoma dua and accorued.

Cumanl Yaar

Assels |

Prior Year
| Nonadmited Assels

Change in Total
{Col. 2 - Col. 1}

Bonds {Schadule D)
Slocks (Schedule D)
21 Profaned slocks

22  Common stocks.

Morigaga loans on real estate (Scheduls B):
31 First liens

3.2  Other than first liens

Feal astale (Schedule A).

4.1  Propanies occupied by the company,
42  Propariss held for the production of incoma

43  Properies held for sals

=

Cash {Schedula E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Part 2)
&nd short-term investmants (Schedula DA}

Contrac loans

Derivatives {Scheduls DB)

Othar invested assets (Schedula BA)

Recetvabiles for sacurilias,

. Securities landing reinvested collateral assels (Schedula DL)

Subiolals, cash and invested assats (Lines 110 11)

Titke plants (for Titla insurers only)

~— NN~ I~ I [ — RO — N — R — T — N — T~ ]

Fresmiums and considerations:

15.1 Uncollecied premiums and agents' balances in the course ol colieclion..........

15.2 Dalemed premiems, agens' balances and instaliments booked but

100,000

defarred and nol yal dus
153 Accrued relrospective premiums and confracts subject to redetermination

Reinguranca;

16.1 Amounis recovarabba from reinsurers.
16.2 Funds hadd by or deposited wilh réinsured companias.

16.3 Other amounts recahvable under rensurance conlracls

Amounis receivable relating to uninsured plans

Current federal and foreign income tax recovarabie and Interast thereen
Mot defamed lax assel

Guaranty funds recaivabla or on daposil

Electronic data processing equipment and Softwarna.

Fumiture and equipment, including healih care delivery assels.
Nt adjustment in assets and abiRies due lo forelgn exchangs rates

Receivabias from parent, subsidiaries and affifates

= - N - - - - - - - ]

Health care and other amounts recebvable

3,875,885

Agaregale write-ins for ofhar-than-invested asssls
Tolal assals excluding Separata Accounts, Segregeted Accounts and Protactad

uuuuuuu i 105.297 |

Call Accounts (Lines 12 through 25)

fetmba bbb

,,,,,, 4,081,212

From Separate Accounls, Segregaled Accounts and Protected Cedl Accounts.
TOTALS (Linas 26 and 27)

4,081 .12

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

1101,
102
noa,
1198,
11949,

Summary of remaining wiite-ins for Ling 11 from ovarflow page

Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198 (Line 11 above

2501,
2502,
2500.
2598, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overfiow page

2599. Tolals (Lines 2501 hrough 2509 plus 2588) (Lino 25 above)

Cther PrepaidsTaposils

16




Stasement as of December 31, 2018 e CONStellation Health, LLC

EXHIBIT 1 - ENROLLMENT BY PRODUCT TYPE FOR HEALTH BUSINESS ONLY

Total Members at End of 6 =1

1 2 T T [ g Current Year

Prigr First Second Third Current Momber
Source of Envoliment Vear Quarter Quarter Quarter Year Months |
1 gl mnlermance ol o e S e L s T e e e e S S S WO BBE ool ClllliiiRE e, 11| | M L . i b | e et L1 1o Lt < [ ZI5646
2. Provider sarvics organizalions................, S T s s e I B ] B S | [ R——— ..
3. Profomed PrOvEISr ONEANIEAING. . c.cvcroiescicstosiammimememesasasasssreseseeseb e abasa st S 1 S ERECTLNATIL ) R e ek R 3 ot [ e o e e | 80544 4418 42T e | et o e s 1 .
A Pl o SRR, i i S T L S A T e e i B e A i e e RS i | e S e ot et AL BRI o e s [t e e e e g, 1 A 5 M B A e e S e Y
B Y DI it e S s s s e s i bt s e e e R g s et et R AL RS R || I | N |
6.  Agorogale write-ins for other Enes of BUSINGSS. ... crsssscn e sssssiasass ] i e ) g ] aal] | -
7 Toal.... o 19855 |..... ..20491 20,1 19350 |. 17373 |. ....235 646
DETAILS OF WRITE4NS

RO SRS SR ey A N0 oy PN S s A e N A [
wa 0688, Summary of remaining wete-s for Ling 6 IMOM SVBMOm BAGE ... oot | st st s || R T ol. [ S . 5 (O 0. .0
~ s Totals (Lines 0601 through 0603 Sl | s o sl 1 P el | .0




Statement as of December 31, 20180ihe CONStellation Health, LLC

Ex. 2 - Accident and Health Premiums Due and Unpaid
NONE

Ex. 3 - Health Care Receivables
NONE

Ex. 3A - Analysis of Health Care Receivables Collected and Accrued
NONE

18, 19, 20
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Statement as of December 31, 208 e GONStellation Health, LLC

EXHIBIT 4 - CLAIMS UNPAID AND INCENTIVE POOL, WITHHOLD AND BONUS (Reported and Unreported)
Aging Analysis of Unpaid Claims
1 2 K] 4 5 6 7
] Accoun 1-30 Days 31 -60 Days 61-90 Days 91 - 120 Days Over 120 Days Tolal

Ciaims Unpald {Reported) —

* 10,157,649 10,693,694 [ ....ooooorccommmmomneeceroes 11,351,062 AR 29,706,198 [ ..o 92 507,350
0199989, Individually listed claims unpaid 10,157 649 0,693,694 |.... -..11,351,062 10,598,751 | ..... ..49,706,194 92,507,350
0493999, Sublotals 10,157,649 0,693,694 | ... 11,351,062 | ..o I 49,706,194 92,507,350 |
0789399, Total claims unpaid 92,507 350




Statement as of December 31, 208 ot he CONStelation Health, LLC

Ex. 5 - Amounts Due from Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
NONE

Ex. 6 - Amounts Due to Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
NONE

22,23



Suiement as o Decemter 31, 20180i0e CONStellation Health, LLC

EXHIBIT 7 - PART 1 - SUMMARY OF TRANSACTIONS WITH PROVIDERS
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EXHIBIT 7 - PART 2 - SUMMARY OF TRANSACTIONS WITH INTERMEDIARIES
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EXHIBIT 8 - FURNITURE, EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES OWNED
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Statemeni as of Decemoer 3t, 2018olhe.‘CGONStellation Health, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Constellation Health, LLC (the Company) is a limited liability company created under the laws of the
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico on November 8, 2011.

The Company was organized to develop and operate as a Medicare Advantage Organization (MAQ) and offers
coverage to residents of Puerto Rico who are eligible for Medicare benefits. The MAQ provides members with
full Medicare Part A and B benefits plus coverage of Medicare deductibles and copayment amounts and
additional benefits that traditional fee-for-service Medicare does not provide. The MAO also offers Medicare
Part D drug coverage (MAPD). The MAO operates as a health services organization (HSO) whereby members
are covered for doctor’s visits, outpatient care, screenings, shots, lab tests, hospital stays, skilled nursing care
and home health care. Additional benefits include, amongst others, routine dental and vision care.

The Company operates its Medicare Advantage Organization pursuant to a contract with the United States
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), a federal agency within the U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services. Under the terms of this contract, CMS pays the Company a fixed amount that is subject to
future adjustments for each member and the Company provides the coverage to that member for the health
services provided. The contract is for a period of one year commencing January 1 and ending on December 31,
and can be renewed for periods of one year, as defined in the contract. The contract was renewed effective
January 1, 2018 for a period of one year. The Company also provides supplemental health coverage to Medicare
and Medicaid dual eligible members enrolled in a specified MAPD.

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern

A, Accounting Practices

The accompanying statutory financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting
practices prescribed or permitted by the Commissioner of Insurance of the Commonwealth of Puerto
Rico, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles. The Company adopted the National Association of Insurance Commissioners’ Statutory
Accounting Practices (NAIC SAP), as the basis of its statutory accounting practices, as long as they do
not contradict the provisions of the Insurance Code of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico or the Circular
Letters issued by the Commissioner of Insurance,

| Domicite | | | 2018 | 2017
NET INCOME
(1) Constellation Health, LLC state basis
PR $(44,090,854) $(1,294,372)
(2) State Prescribed Practices that are an
increase/(decrease) from NAIC SAP
| PR | | |$ |$
(3) State Permitted Practices that are an
increase/(decrease) from NAIC SAP
PR 3 $
(4) NAIG SAP PR $(44,090,854) $(1,294,372)
SURPLUS
(5) Constellation Health, LLC state basis | PR | [ |$(55,578,250)  [$(15,461,831)
(6) State Prescribed Practices that are an
increase/(decrease) from NAIC SAP
| PR | l E [$
(7) State Permitted Practices that are an
increase/(decrease) from NAIC SAP
PR 3 $
(8) NAIC SAP PR $(55,578,250)  [$(15,461,831)

B. Use of Estimates

The preparation of the statutory-basis financial statements requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts in the statutory-based financial statements and the
accompanying notes, often because the Company must make estimates about the effects of matters that
are inherently uncertain and will change in subsequent periods as more information becomes available.
The impact of any changes in estimates is included in the determination of changes in net assets in the
period in which the estimate is adjusted. The most significant items that involve a greater degree of
accounting estimates and actuarial determinations subject to change in the future are the claims
liabilities and risk score adjustments. The Company believes the amounts provided are adequate.
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Stalement as of December 31, 2mB ol the CONStellation Health, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

C. Accounting Policy

Cash equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid debt
instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Non-admitted assets

Certain assets designated as “non-admitted assets” have been excluded from the statutory-basis
statement of admitted assets, liabilities and members’ deficiency through a charge to deficit.
Non-admitted assets as of December 31, 2018 included prepaid insurance and prepaid expenses,
among others.

Premium revenue

Premium revenue is recognized as revenue over the period in which service or benefits are obligated
to be provided. Every year, CMS adjusts the premium base paid to MAPD plans for risk factor
considerations. These adjustments are related to the severity of the clinical condition of each member
and are calculated by CMS using, for the most part, claims data from the prior year. Retroactive rate
adjustments are made periodically based on the aggregate health status and risk scores of the
Company's membership. Actual results could differ from these estimates. As additional information
becomes available, the estimates are revised and any resulting adjustments are included in the
current period's results. Substantially all revenues recognized by the Company are received from
CMS and from the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico Health Insurance Administration (ASES by its
Spanish acronym).

Amounts received from CMS and ASES are subject to positive and negative adjustments based on
subsequent review of members’ eligibility or retroactive adjustments of reimbursement rates.
Retroactive membership adjustments result from enrollment changes not yet processed or reported
by CMS.

Health care service cost recognition

The Company contracts with various health care providers for the provision of medical care services
to its beneficiaries. The Company compensates providers of services by a prospectively determined
per-diem rate, a payment per case or per service under the same methodology used by Medicare
Part A and B, among other methods used. Hospital and medical expenses and corresponding
liabilities include claims paid, claims processed but not yet paid, estimates for claims received but
not yet processed, estimates for the costs of health care services beneficiaries have received but for
which claims have not yet been submitted, and for liabilities for physician, hospital, and other
medical costs differences.

The cost of health care services provided or contracted for is accrued in the period in which it is
provided to a beneficiary based in part on estimates, including an accrual for medical services for
which no claim has yet been received {incurred but not yet reported or IBNR). The IBNR is
determined based upon an actuarial analysis of the Company’s historical claim payment patterns,
management estimates, and other statistics. Adjustments to claims unpaid, estimates and aggregate
health reserves are reflected in operating results in the period in which the change in estimate is
identified. Although considerable variability is inherent in such estimates, management believes
these reserves are adequate to cover the Company's liability for unpaid claims and aggregate health
reserves as of December 31, 2018.

Income taxes

The Company uses the liability method for reporting income taxes, under which current and

deferred tax liabilities and assets are recorded in accordance with enacted tax laws and rates. Under
this method, the amounts of deferred tax liabilities and assets at the end of each period are
determined using the tax rate expected to be in effect when taxes are actually paid or recovered.
Future tax benefits are recognized to the extent that realization of such benefits is more likely than
not.

Deferred income taxes are provided for the estimated income tax effect of temporary differences
between financial and tax bases in assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets are also provided for
certain operating losses carry forward. A valuation allowance to reduce deferred tax assets is
established when deemed appropriate.

Also, the Company follows the requirements of the Accounting for Uncertainty in income Taxes Topic of
the FASB Accounting Standards Codifications, which is an accounting standard that prescribes a
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

more-likely-than-not threshold for financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position
taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. This interpretation also provides guidance on the
recognition of income tax assets and liabilities, classification of current and deferred income tax
assets and liabilities, accounting for interest and penalties associated with tax position and income
tax disclosures.

The Company’s policy for interest and penalties related to income tax exposures is to

recognize interest and penalties as a component of the provision for income taxes in the statement of
income. As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company believes that there are no uncertain tax
positions and has no accrued income tax related interest and/or penalties in the accompanying
financial statements.

State guarantee fund deposit

The Company is required, by Article 19.410 of the Insurance Code of the Commonwealth of Puerto
Rico, to maintain a minimum deposit in escrow with the Commissioner of Insurance, in the amount

of $600,000 at December 31, 2018. The Company’s capital reserve cannot be lower than said amount
at any reporting date.

Related parties’ transactions

HealthTrio, LLC (HT), a capital unit holder provides to the Company its Claim Management System,
among other services, as established in the agreement between the parties. HT and the Company
have a service agreement for five (5) years in which the Company will pay $39,034 for the first thirty
months of the agreement and $64,034 for the remaining thirty months. In consideration for the
reduced amount of the first thirty months of the agreement, the Company wil! issue to HT the
equivalent of 3% capital member units with the option to participate in future capital calls to insure
the non-dilution of its 3% ownership interest in Company.

D. Going Concern

The Company was legally organized on November 8, 2011, but commenced operations on January 1,
2014, when its Medicare Advantage contract with the Centers of Medicare and Medicaid Services
(CMS}) began, After its first three years of operations, the Company reported a capital deficiency of
$10,416,178 at December 31, 2018. In April 2016, the OIC petitioned the courts to begin a liquidation
process for Constellation Health. The San Juan District Court did not authorize the liquidation
process and ordered the OIC to initiate instead a rehabilitation process of the Company.The court
has followed very closely this rehabilitation process to assure that Constellation Health continues its
operations. In 2018, the Company was granted authorization to expand its service area to the rest of
Puerto Rico.

Note 2 — Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors
Not Applicable.

Note 3 — Business Combinations and Goodwill

Not Applicable.

Note 4 — Discontinued Operations

Not Applicable.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 5 — Investments
L. Restricted Assets

(1) Restricted Assets (Including Pledged)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

Gross

Total (Admitted
Total Current &
Gross Total Total Year | Nonadmitt | Additional

Restricted [ Gross increase Current | Admitted ed) Restricted
from Restricted |(Decrease) Year Restricted| Restricted | to Total

Restricted Asset| Current | from Prior Nonadmitted| (1 minus | to Total | Admitted

Category Year Year  |(1 minus 2)| Restricted 4) Assets (a) | Assets (b)

a. Subject to
contractual
obligation for
which liability $
is not shown |$ $ 3 $ % %

b. Collateral held
under security
lending
arrangements % Yo

¢. Subject to
repurchase
agreements % %

d. Subject to
reverse
repurchase
agreements Y %o

e.Subject to
dollar
repurchase
agreements % %

f. Subject to
dollar reverse
repurchase
agreements % %

g.Placed under
option
contracts % %

h. Letter stock or
securities
restricted as
to sale —
excluding
FHLB capital
stock o oL

i. FHLB capital
stock % %

. On deposit
with states % %

k. On deposit
with other
regulatory
bodies 600,000 | 600,000 - - 600,000 1.34 % 1.34 %

|. Pledged as
collateral to
FHLB
(including
assets
backing
funding
agreements) % %

m. Pledged %o %
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

as collateral
not captured
in other
categories

n. Other
restricted
assets

%

%o

o. Total
Restricted
Assets $600,000 [$600,000 |$

$

$600,000

1.34 %

1.34 %

At December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company has a deposit of $600,000 with the Commissioner of
Insurance to comply with the deposit requirements of the Insurance Code of the Commonwealth of

Puerto Rico.

Note 6 — Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies

Not Applicable.

Note 7 — Investment Income

No significant changes.

Note 8 — Derivative Instruments
Not Applicable.

Note 9 — Income Taxes

No significant changes.

Note 10 - Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties

Not Applicable.
Note 11 — Debt

Not Applicable.

Note 12 — Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated

Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

Not Applicable.

Note 13 — Capital and Surplus, Shareholder’s Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

Not Applicable.

Note 14 - Liabilities, Contingencies and Assessme
Not Applicable.

Note 15 — Leases

A. Lessee Operating Lease

nts

During the year ended December 31, 2018, the Company occupied its office administrative facilities

under an operating lease agreement.

On April 1, 2016, in agreement with the prime lessor, the Company renegotiated the lease directly
with the Prime Landlord. The term of the lease is for a period of sixty-six (66) months commencing
on April 1, 2016. The basic monthly rent of the agreement is $20,625 for the first thirty (30) months,

$22,688 for the next twelve {12) months, and $22,000 for the last twenty-four (24) months.

The lease agreement includes a monthly rent credit amounting to $2,744 that commences in April 1,
2016 and ends September 30, 2017. Such credit can be deducted if the Company is not in default of

the lease contract.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Total minimum lease payments subsequent to December 31, 2018 are as follow:

a. At January 1, 2019 the minimum lease commitments are as follow:

Year Ending Operating

December 31 Lease
1. 2019 $270,187
2. 2020 $264,000
3. 2021 $198,000
4. Total $732,187

Note 16 — Information about Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial instruments
with Concentrations of Credit Risk

Not Applicable.
Note 17 — Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

Not Applicable.

Note 18 - Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of
Partially Insured Plans

Not Applicable.

Note 19 — Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators
Not Applicable.

Note 20 - Fair Value Measurements

Not Applicabie,

Note 21 — Other ltems

Not Applicable.
Note 22 — Events Subsequent

The Affordable Care Act (ACA) imposses an assessment on entities that issue health insurance for each
calendar year beginning on or after January 1, 2014. Pursuant to Section 9010 of ACA, a reporting entity’s
portion of the assessment is paid no later than September 30 of the applicable calendar year {the fee year)
beginning in 2014. The amount of the assessment for the reporting entity is based on the ratio of the
amount of an entity's subject net health premiums written for any U.S. health risk during the preceding
calendar year (data year) to the aggregate amount of subject net health premiums written by all subject
U.S. health insurance providers during the preceding calendar year. In 2018, the Consolidated
Appropiations Act suspended the assessment of the Health Insurance Provider Fee for the 2019 calendar
year. As of December 31, 2017, the Company estimated its Health Insurance Provider Fee in $3,857,616
and this amount was reflected in special surplus.

Information regarding the ACA assessment follows:

A. Did the reporting entity write accident and health insurance premium that is subject to Section 9010
of the Federal Affordable Care Act (YES/NO)? Yes[X] Nol
| 2018 | 2017
B. ACA fee assessment payable for the upcoming year 3 $ 3,718,837
C ACA fee assessment paid 5 3
D. Premium written subject to ACA 9010 assessment S $ 222,799,521
E. Total adjusted capital before surplus adjustment (Five-Year Historical
Line 14) 5 (55,578,250)
F. Total adjusted capital after surplus adjustment (Five-Year Historical |$
Line 14 minus 22B above) (55,578,250)
G. Authorized control level (Five-Year Historical Line 15) B 8,379,267
H. Would reporting the ACA assessment as of December 31, 2018 have triggered an RBC action level
(YES/NO)? Yes[X] No[ ]
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 23 — Reinsurance

Not Applicable.

Note 24 —- Retrospectively Rated Contracts and Contracts Subject to Redetermination

Not Applicable.

Note 25 —~ Change in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

No significant changes.

Note 26 — Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

Not Applicable.

Note 27 — Structured Settlements

Not Applicable.

Note 28 — Health Care Receivables

A. Pharmaceutical Rebate Receivables
Pharmaceutical rebates arrangements are administered by the Company's Pharmacy Benefit Manager
(PBM). The PBM contracts directly with the pharmaceutical companies the terms and conditions of the
applicable drug rebates. The PBM bills the rebates to the pharmaceutical companies on a quarterly basis
and once it collects from them the rebates, it remits to the Company its share. The Company estimates
the rebate receivable based on historical trends data and rebate's confirmation received from the

Pharmacy Benefit Manager. The Company balance of pharmacy rebates receivable as of December 31,
2018 is $1,081,023.

Note 29 — Participating Policies

Not Applicable.

Note 30 - Premium Deficiency Reserves

Not Applicable.

Note 31 — Anticipated Salvage and Subrogation

Not Applicable.
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

Is the reporiing entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company Sysiem consisting of two or more affifiated persons, one or more of which is an insursr?
If yos, complele Scheduts Y, Parts 1, 1A and 2.

It yes, did the reporting entity regisier and file with its domiciliary Stale Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such regulatory
official of the state of domicila of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement providing disclosure substantially
similar to the standards adopled by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners {NAIC) in its Model Insurance Holding Company

System Regulaiory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to standards and disclosure requirermanis
substantially similar to those raquirad by such Aci and regufations?

State regulating?

Yes| |

Is he reporting entity publicly traded or a member of publicly traded group?

If the response 1o 1.4 is yes, provide the CIK {Central Index Key) code issued by the SEC for the enlity/group.

Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, arlicles of incorporation, or deed of setilament of the
reporting enlity?

It yes, data of change:

State as of what date ihe latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made.

Stale the as of date thal the latest financial examination repori became availabla from aither the state of domicile or the reporting entity.
This daie should ba the date of the examined balance sheet and not the dale the report was complated or released.

State as of what date the lates! financial examination report became available to other stales or the public from either the state of domicile or
the repariing entity. This is the release dale or completion dale of the examination report and not the dale of the examination (batance sheet dais).

By what departmeni or departments?

Yos( )

Nof )

Yes|[ }

No[X]

N/A[X]

No[X]

Yes| |

No[X]

Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial
statemant filed with depariments?

Have all of the recommandations within the latest financial examination report been complied with?

During the pariod covarad by this stalement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-alfiliated salas/service organization or any combination
thereof undar common control {other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or conlrol a substantial part
(mare than 20 percani of any major line of busingss measured on diract premiums) of:

411  sales of new businass?
4.12

Buring the pariod cavered by this stalemant, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
raceive credit or commissians for or control a substantial parl {more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direc! premiums} of;

421  sales of new business?

4.22
Has the reparting enlity baen a party to a merger or consolidalion during ihe period covered by this statement?
It the answer is YES, complate and fila the merger history dala fila with the NAIC.

If yes, provide the name of enlity, NAIC company code, and state of domicile (use two letier staia abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased 1o exis! as a
result of the merger or consofidation.

renewals?

renewals?

Yes[X}
Yes[X]

No[ ]
No| ]

Yes[ |
Yes{ )

Yos| |
Yos| ]
Yes[ )

NA[ |
NAT ]

No(X]
No(X]

No[X]
No[X]
No[X]

1

Name of Entity

NAIC
Company
Code

3

State of

Domicile

Has the reporiing entity had any Cerlificates of Authority, licenses or regisiralions (including corporale registration, if applicable) suspended or revaked
by any govemmantal entity during the reporting period?

if yes, giva full information:

Doas any foreign (non-United States) person or entily directly or indirectly conirel 10% or more of the reporting entity?
Ifyes,

721 State the percentage of fareign control

Yes[ ]

Yes| |

No[X]

Na[X]

%

722 State the nationality(s) of the foreign person(s) or enlityis); or if the enity is a mutuat or reciprocal, the nationality of ils manager or

attomey-in-lact and identify the type of entity(s) {e.g., individiral, corporation, govemment, manager or attomey-in-fact).

1 2
Nalionality Type of Entity

Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated with the Fedsral Reserve Board?
It response lo B.1 is yes, plaase identify the name of the bank holding company.

Is the company affilialed with one or more banks, thrifls or securities firms?

IFthe responsa to B.3 s yes, please provide below the names and locations (city and state of the main office) of any affifiates regulated by a federal financial
reguiatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB}, the Ofiice of the Complrolier of the Currency {OCC), the Fedaral Deposit Insurance
Coporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and idenlify the affiliate’s primary faderal regulator.

Yes[ |

Yes|[ |

Ne{X]

No[X]

1

2
Affiliale Namg Locadion (City, State) FRB

OCC | FDIC

SEC

Whal is the name and address of the independent cerlified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annuat audit?
FPV & GALINDEZ CPAs, PSC, Mo. 19 Ponce Streat, Uth. Péraz Momis,San Juan, Puarto Rico 00917

Has the insurar baen granlad any exermptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant requirements
as allowad in Saction 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Modal Audii Rule), or substantiatly similar state law or regulation?

Il the response lo 10.1 is yes, provide information relaled 1o this exemption:

Has the insurer been granied any exempiions retated 1o other requirements of tha Annual Financial Reporling Model Regulatien as allowed
forin Section 18A of the Model Regutation, or substantially similar siale law or reguation?

If the responsa o 10.3 is yes, provide information relatad 1o this exemption:

Has tha reporting entily established an Audit Committes in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws?

27

Yas[X}

Yos| )

Yes| |

No[ ]

No(X]

No(X]

NAT ]
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

If the response 1o 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain:

What Is the name, address and affifation (officerfemployee ol the reporting enlily or actuary/consultant associated with an acluarial consulting firm)
of the individual providing the statement of acluaria! apinion/certification?
Juan Kelly, Orinda, CA, Acluary

Does tha reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? Yos| ] No[X]
1211 Name of real estate holding company
1212 Number of parcels involved
1213 Tolal book/adjusted camying value H]

¥ yos, provide axplanation

FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
Whal changes have been made during the yaar in the United Stales manager or the United Siales trusleas of the reporting entity?

Does this statement contain all business transacted for tha reporting entity through ils United Stales Branch on risks wheraver located? Yes[X] No[ )
Have there besn any changes made fo any of the trusl indentures during the year? Yes[ ] No|[X]
It answer lo (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or enliy slate approved the changes? Yes[ | No[ ] NA[X]
Are the senior officars (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons parforming similar

functions} of the reporting entily subject to a code of sthics, which includes the following standards? Yes(X] Ne{ ]

{a) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional relationships;
(b) Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required 1o be filed by the reporting enity;

{c) Compliance with applicable govemmentat laws, rufas and regulations;

{d} The promp! intemal reporting of viofations lo an appropiiale parson or parsons identifisd in the code; and

{e) Accountabifity for adherence fo tha code.

If the response 1o 14.1 is no, please explain:

Has {he code of ethics for senior managers been amended? Yos| ] No[X]
It the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related io amendment(s).

Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? Yes[ | No[X]
If tha response 10 14.3 is yos, provide the nalure of any waiver(s).

Is the reporting enlity the bensficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the SVQ

Bank List? Yes[ ] No[X]
I the response 1o 15.1 is yes, indicata the Amarican Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confiming bank of

the Leiter of Cradil and describe the circumstancas in which the Letler of Credil is iriggered.

1 2
Amesican Bankers Association (ABA) Circumstances 'I:”hal Can Trigger *
Routing Number Issuing or Confimming Bank Name the Letter of Credil Amount
$
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Is the purchase or sale of all investmants of the reponing entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinator commiliee theraof? Yes{X] Na| ]
Does the reporting entity keap a complete psrmanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and all subordinale committees thereoi? Yes(X] Nof )
Has the raporting eniity an eslablished procedure for disclasure 1 its Board of Directors or lrustees of any material inlerest or afiiliation on the pan
of any of its officars, direclors, trustees or responsible emplayeas thal is in conflict or is likely 1o confiict with the official duties of such person? Yes[X] No[ )
FINANCIAL

Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles {e.g., Generally Accepled Accounting Principles)? Yes[ ] No[X]
Totat amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):

20.11  To direclors or other officers 3 0

20.12  To stockholders nol officers 3

2013 Trusless, supreme or grand (Fratemal only) $
Total amount of loans oulstanding at the and of year (inclusive of Separata Accounls, exclusive of policy loans):

2021  To directors or other officers $

20.22  To stockholders not officers
2023  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fratamal only)

Were any assels reported in this statement subject to a contraciual obligation 1o transfer to another party without the liability for such obligation
baing reporting in the statemant? Yes[ ] No[X}

If yes, state the amount thereof at Decembar 31 of tha current year:

21.21  Renled from others $ 0
21.22  Bormowed from others 5 o
2123 lLeased from others $ 0
2124 Other $ 0
Doas this statement include payments for assessments as dascribed in the Annuwal Stalement Insiructions other than guaranty fund or
guaraniy associalion assassments? Yes[ ] No[X]
If answer is yes:
2221 Amount paid as losses of risk adjustment $ 0
2222 Amount paid as expansas $ 0
2223  Other amounis paid 5 0
Does ths reporting entity raport any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiiates on Page 2 of this stalement? Yes| ] NolX]
It yes, indicate any amounis receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount: $ 0
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24.01

2402

24.03

24.04

24.05

24.06
24.07

24,08

24.09.

24.10

251

252

253

26.1

26.2

271

212
28,

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
INVESTMENT

Wore all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of currant year, aver which the reporting eniity has exclusive conirol,
in the actual possassion of the reporting eniity on said dale (other than securities lending programs addressed in 24.03)?

if no, give full and complets infonmation, refating therato:

Yes{X]

For securily landing programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned secusitias, and whether
collateral is cariad on or ofi-patance sheel (an altemalive is fo refarence Nole 17 where this information s also provided).

Daes the company's security lending program meet the requirements for a conforming program as outlined in the Risk-Based Capitat Instuctions?
I answer lo 24.04 is yes, report amount of collaleral for conforming programs.
If answaer to 24,04 is no, report amount of collateral for other programs

Doas your sacurities lending program require 102% {domestic securilies) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the outsat
of the conlract?

Does tha reporting enlity non-admit when the collaleral received from the counterparty falls below 100%7

Does the reporling entity or the reporiing entity’s securities lending agant utiize the Master Securities Lending Agreement (MSLA) to
conduct sacurities lending?

For the reporting enlity's security lending program, state the amount of the following as of Dacember 31 of the cumrent year:
24,101 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assats reported on Schedule DL, Paris 1 and 2:

24102 Tolal book adjusted/camying valug of reinvesled collateral assels reporlad on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2;

24,103 Total payable lor securilies lending reported on the liabity page:

Wera any of ihe stocks, bonds or ather asseis of the reporting entity owned al Dacember 31 of the current year not exclusively under the control
of the reporting entity or has the reporting entity sold or iransfemed any assats subject to a put option conlract thal is current in force? {Exclude
secunilies subjsc! to Intsrrogatory 21,1 and 24.03.)

It yas, stale the amount thereof al Dacember 31 of the current year:

2521  Subjec! to repurchase agreements

25.22  Subject to reverse repurchase agresments

2523  Subjact io dollar repurchase agresments

25.24  Subject io reverse dollar purchase agreements

25.25  Placed under oplion agreemenls

25.26  Letter stock or securities restricled as sale - excluding FHLB Capital Stock
2527 FHLB Capital Stock

2628  On deposit with slates

2520 On dsposit with other regulatory bodies

2630 Pledged as collaleral - excluding collateral pladged io an FHLB

25.31  Pledged as collateral to FHLB - including assals backing funding agreements
2532 Other

For category {25.26) provide the following:

Yes{ ] No[ }

Nof

NIA[X)

Yes[ ] HNo[ |
Yes[ | No[ |

Yes{ | Nof ]

NA[X )
NA[X]

NA[X]

Yes| |

No(X]

&5 {60 |40 |8 6B |68 |48 |48 |68 J4A | 1R

Qoo oo (oo |ole

1 2
Nalura of Restriction Description

3
Amount

Does the reporting enlity have any hedging transactions reporied on Schedule DB?

Iyes, has a comprehensive descriplion of the hedging program haen made available to the domiciliary stata?
If no, attach a description with this statement.

Yes[ |
Yes[ | No[ |

Wara any pralemred stocks or bonds owned as of Decambar 31 of the current yoar mandatorily convartibla into equity, or, i the oplion of the issuer,
convertible into equity?

If yas, state the amounl thereof at Dacember 31 of the cumani year:

Excluding items in Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, real estate, morigage loans and investments hald physically in the reporiing enlity's

officas, vaulls or safaty daposil boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securilies, owned throughout the cumrent year held pursuant to a

cuslodial agreament wilh a qualified bank or trust company in accordance wilh Section 1, lll - General Examinalion Considsralions, F. Quisourcing
of Crilical Funclions, Cuslodial or Safekesping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook?

28.01  Foi agreaments that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the foflowing:

Yes| |

Ne{X]
NA[ |

No[X]
0

Yos{ |

No[X]

1 2

Name of Cuslodian{s) Custodian's Address

28.02  Forallagreements thal do not comply with the requiremants of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide tha name,
lacation and a complate explanation

1 2 K|

Name(s) Location(s) Complete Exptanation(s)

28.03  Hava there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian{s} identified in 28.01 during the current year?
28.04  if yes, give full and complele information relating thereio:

Yes[ }

No[X]

1 2 3
0ld Cuslodian New Custodian Dale of Change

Reason

28.05  Investment management - Identify all invastment advisors, investmant managers, broker/deaters, including individuals tha have tha authority

to make investmeni decisions on behall of the reporting entity. For assats thal are managed iniamally by employass of the reporing entity,
nole as such. [*...that have access lo the investment accounts”, *... handle securities’).

1
Name of Firm or Individual

2
Affiliation

27.2




Stalement as of December 31, 2018l e CONStellation Health, LLC

29.1

29.2

29.3

30.

30.4

3141
3.2

1.3

321
322

33.

35.1
35.2

36.1
36.2

ara

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

28.0587 For thosa firms/individuals listed in the table for Question 28.05, do any fimsfindividuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity

{i.e. designated with a "U") manage more than 10% of the reporling entity's assels?

28.0598 For fimsfindividvals unaffilialed with the reporting enlity (i.e. designaled with a "U") listed in the table for Question 28.05, does

the tolal assels under management aggregate o more than 50% of the reporting antity’s assals?

28.06
for the table befow.

For those fims or individuals listed in the table for 28.05 with an affiliation code of "A® (affiliated) or *U® (unafiialed), provida the information

Yes[ |

Yes| |

No[X]

No[X]

1 2

Ceniral Regisiration Depository Number Name of Fim or Individual

3

Lagal Entity Identifier (LEI)

Regisiered
With

Invesiment
Management
Agreement
{EMA] Fited

5|

Does the reporting entity hava any divarsified mulual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 {diversified according to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Invesiment Company Act of 1940 [Saction 5 (b} (1)))?

If yes, complete the following schedule:

Yes| |

No{X]

2

1
CUSIP Name of Mulua! Fund

3

Book/Adjustad Carmrying

Value

29,2099 TOTAL

For sach mutual fund listed in the tablg above, complate the following schedule:

1 2

Name of Significant Holding
of the Mutual Fund

Name of Muluaf Fund
{from abova tablg)

3

Amouni of Mulual Fund's
Book/Adjusted Carrying
Value Aftribulable to the

Holding

Date of Valuation

Provide the following information for all shert-term and long-lerm bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not subslilute amortized value or statament value fos fair value.

i 2

Statemsnl {Admilled) Value Fair Valug

3

Excess of Statement over Fair
Value {-), or Fair Value over

Statement (+)

30.% Bonds 3

30.2 Prefemad Stocks $ 0 (%

30.3 Tolals ] 0 |3

Describa the sources or methods ulilized in determining the fair values:

Was the rale used lo cakculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securitias in Schedule D7

If the answer to 31.1is yes, does the reporting enlity have a copy of the broker's or cuslodian's pricing policy (hard copy of electronic
copy) for all brokers or custodians used as a pricing source?

It the answer to 31.2 is no, describe the reporting entity's process for determining a refiable pricing source for purposes of

disclosure of fair value for Schedula D:

Yes| |

Yes[ |

Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Proceditres Manual of the NAIC Invastment Analysis Office been foliowed?
If no, list exceptions:

Yes[X}

By sell-designaling 5GI securities, the reporling entity is cenlifying the following elements for each seff-designation 5GI security:

a. Documaniation necessary to parmil a full credil analysis of the security does nol exist or an NAIC CRP credil raling for an FE or PL security is not

avatlable.
b. Issuer or obligor is cument on all contracted interest and principal payments.
c. Tha inswer has an actual expeciation of ultimate payment of all contracted inlaresl and principal.

Has the reporting entity self-designated 5GI securities?

By sell-designaling PLGI securities, the reporiing entity is cerifying the foliowing elements of each self-designated PLG security:
a. The sacurity was purchased prior 1o January 1, 2018,

b, The reporting enlity is holding capital commansurate with the NAIC Designalion reported for the secudity,

c. The NAIC Designation was derived from the credit raling assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO which is
shown on a current private letter rating hald by the insurer and avaitable for examination by state insurance regulators,

d. The reporling enlity is not permitted 1o share this credil rating of the PL security with the SVO.
Has the reporiing entity sell-designated PLGI securities?

OTHER

Amount of payments to trade associations, service onganizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any?

Lis! the name of the organization and the amount pald if any such paymeni represanted 25% or more of the tolal paymenis fo
\rade associalions, sarvice organizations and staiistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this slatement.

Yas[ |

Yes[ )

No[X]

No[ ]

No| ]

Ne{ ]

No[ |

i
Name

2

Amount Paid

Amouni of paymans for lagal expenses, if any?

List the nama of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment rapresantad 25% or more of the tolal payments for legal
expenses during the period covared by this statement.

1
Name

2

Amount Paid

Amounl of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodles, officars or depariments of govemment, if any?
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

372 Listthe nams of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represenied 25% or more of the {olal payment expanditures in
connection with matters betore legislative bodias, officars or departments of govemment dusing the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

1.1 Does the reporting entity have any diraci Medicare Supplsment Insurancs in force? Yes[ | No[X]
1.2 If yes, indicate premium eamsad on U.S. business only. $ 0
1.3 Whal portion of ltem (1.2} is nol reporisd on the Madicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibi? 3 [

131 Reasaon for excluding:

14 Indicate amount of eamed premium atiributable 1o Canadian andfor Other Alien not included in ltem (1.2) above. 5 o

1.5 Indicate total incumed claims on all Medicare Supplement insurance. $ 0

18 Individval policies:

Mosl curient ihree years:

161  Tolal pramium eamed $ ]
1682  Tolalincurred claims $ 0
163  Number of covered fives 0
All years priar to most current three years:

1.64  Tolal premium eamed 3 0
165  Tolal incurred claims $ )
166  Number of covered lives 0

1.7 Group policias:

Most current three years:
1.71 Total premium aamed $ 0
1.72  Tolatincumed claims $ 0
1.7 Number of covered lives 0
All years prior to most current three years:
1.74  Tolal premium eamed $ 0
1.76 Total incurred claims $ 0
1.76  Number of covered lives 0
2. Health Tast:
1 2
Current Year Prior Year
2.1 Premium Numerator 181,418,258 222,799,521
22 Premium Denominaler 181,418,258 222,799,521
2.3 Premium Ratio {2.1/2.2) 100.0% 100.0%
2.4 Reserve Numeralor 92,507,350 47,108,196
25 Reserve Denominator 92,507,350 47,108,196
26 Resarve Ratio (2.4/2.5) 100.0% 100.0%

31

3.2

41

42
51
52

5.3

Has the reporting entity received any endowment or gift from contracting haspitals, physicians, dentisis, or others that is agreed will be retumed when,

as and if the samings of the reporting entity pammils?

If yas, give pariiculars:

Yes{ ] No[X]

Havs copies of all agresmenis slating the period and nature of hospitals', physicians’, and dentlists’ care offered 1o subscribers and dependents been

filed with the appropriate regulatory agency?

Yes[X] No| ]

If not previously filed, fumish herawith a copy(ias) of such agreement(s). Do these agreemanis include additional benefils ofisred? Yes{ ] No[X]

Does the reporting entity have stop-ioss reinsurance?
I ne, explain:

Maximum retained risk {see instructions)
531  Comprehensive Medical

532  Medical Only

533  Medicare Supplement

534  Dental and Vision

535  Other Limited Benefit Plan
536  Other

Yes{ ] No[X]

B A | A | AN N
olo | o|lafo | o

Describe amangement which the reparting entity may have to protect subscribers and their dependents agains the risk of insolvency including hold
harmless provisions, conversion piivileges with other carriers, agresments with providers to continus reridering services, and any other agreements:
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

71 Does the reporiing entity set up ils ctaim liability for provider services on a service dale basis? Yaes[X] No[ |
7.2 If no, give details
a. Provide the following information regarding parlicipating providers:
8.1 Number of providers at start of reporting year 9,722
82 Number of providers at end of reparting year 9,612
9.1 Doas the reperting enfity have business subject to premium rate guarantees? Yes[ ] No[X]
9.2 If yes, diract premium eamed:
9.21 Businass with rale guaraniess with raie guaraniees between 15-36 months $ 0
922 Business with rate guaranieas over 36 months $ 0
101 Does the reporling entity have Incentive Poal, Withhold or Bonus Amangernents in its provider contracls? Yes{ ] No[X]
10.2  Ifyes:
10.21  Maximum amount payable bonuses 0
10.22  Amount actually paid for year bonuses 0
1023  Maximum amount payable withholds 0
10.24  Amouni actually paid for year withhaolds 0
111 Is the reporting enlity organized as:
11.12 A Medical Group/Staff Modal, Yes[ ] No[X]
11.13  Anindividual Practice Association {IPA), or, Yas[ ] No[X]
11.14 A Mixed Model {combination of above)? Yes[ | No[X]
11.2  Is the reporiing enlity subject to Statutery Minimum Capital and Surplus Requirements? Yes[X] No[ ]
113  [Iiyes, show the name of the slate requiring such minimum capital and surplus.
Puerlo Rico
114 Iiyes, show the amouni required. $ 600,000
1.5  Is this amount included as par of a conlingency reserve in stockholder’s equity? Yes[X] No[ }
1.6 If the amount is calculated, show the calculation
12, List service areas in which reporling entity is licensed fo operate:
Name of Slrvioa Area
Puerto Rico
13.1 Do you act as a custodian for health savings accoun!s? Yes| | No[X]
13.2  Ityes, please provide the amouni of custadial funds held as of the reporting date. 3 0
133 Do you acl as an administrator for health savings accounts? Yost ] No[X]
134 liyes, please provide the balanca of the funds administered as of the reporting date. $ 0
141  Are any of the caplive affiiales reporied on Schedule S, Pad 3, authorized reinsurers? Yes[ ] No[] NA[X]
142 [ithe answer 1o 14.1 is yes, please provide the folfowing:
1 2 3 4 Assals Suppoiling Reserve Gredit
NAIC 5 6 7
Company Company | Domiciliary Reseve Letters of Trust
Name Code | Junsdiction Cradit Credif Agreements Other
0 5 ] $
15. Provide the following lor individual ordinary life insurance® policies {U.S. business only) for the cument yaar {prior to reinsurance assumed or ceded).
151 Direcl Premium Whitten $ 0
152  Tolal Incurred Claims $ 0
153  Number of Covered Lives 0
*Ordinary Life Insurance Includes
Term (whether full underwriting, fimited underwriling, jat issue, *short form app*)
Whole Lila (whather full underwriling, limited underwriling, jet issua, "short form app™)
Variable Life (with or without secondary guarantes)
Univarsal Life {with or without secondary guarantes)
Variable Universal Life (with or without secondary guarantes)
16. Is the reporting entily licensed or charted, registered, qualified, eligible or writing business in at leas! two stalas? Yes| ] No[X]
16.1 i no, does the reporting enlity assume reinsurance business that covers risks residing in at least one slate other than the slate of domicila of the
reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X)
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA
1 2

lino, plaase explain:

3 4 5
= 2018 2017 2016 2015 204
Balance Sheet ltems (Fages 2 and 3)
1. Tolal admitted assets (Pags 2, Line 28} 44,553,465 | e 36,237 491
2. Total liabiltias {Page 3, Lina 24). 100,031,715 |........r.....51,609,325
3. Slalulory minimum capital and swplus requirsment 600,000 600,000
4, Tolal capiial and surpius (Page 3, LINE 33).......cmnmsmsmsions | scsessisssiad {55,578,250) | ..o RRLTTI I VY S R TR T/ — [9,426,772) | ...cooorore |B, 642, BETY
Income Statement ltems (Page 4)
5 Tolal revenues (Line 8] 161,416,258 222,793,521 169,754,802 | ..o FA082741 | 18,404 284
6. Total medical and hospial expenses (Ling 18) 206,278,760 |.-.coennen 207 330,356 | ... 151, 930,840 | .o TASI0422 | 15,580,404
7. Claims adjustman expanses (Line 20}, 763,344 B09,010 TR | 1505 | ..3882
8. Total administraliva expanses [Line 21) 14,752,325 [ 15,720,424 | 17471,048 | .o 14233892 | o 14,018,799
9. Nal underwiling gain {loss) (Ling 24) LR R LT (— (1,061,169) {384,717) (14,803,178 | -.-.-.-...o. A11,244.801)
10, Net investment gain (loss) {Lina 27) 4,174 (233,203} T Fr 11 — (308,006} | ..o orcrcrercrererre | 15,083
11, Tolal other income (Lines 28 plus 23) {3,718,837)
12, Helincome or (loss) (Line 32), {44,090,854) |...erenend i1.294,372) | ccocicininscinsn 1,164,658 | ... {15,109,184) | ..............[11,258,914}
Cazh Flow {Page B
13. Mot cash from oparations (Ling 11) {141,547} {47.047) 1,333,238) | ccocrercen (10,174,206} | ..ccoconee ..{6.951,621)
Risk-Based Capilal Analysls
14, Tolal Adjusted BREHAL .. ........o.oooere oo ocese s ssesesssesssseseseioimmieseseres | mrormssssras {55,578,250) | ..ocoooocoer. (15,461,831} | coresereen R TR T/ D (94267720 | o ore[B.642,883)
15. Authorizad conbrol level risk-based capital BATR2ET | 7,863 362 | ... B.0891 059 3,307,750 1,589 414
Enraliment (Exhibi 1)
16. Total mambsers &1 end of period (Column 5, Line 7) 17,373 19,855 19,571 |. 9217 3335
17. Total member months (Column B, LINE T)....cwimmmswrssmssssmsrsms s | smsssmesssmsi 235,546 250,470 207,184 86,815 21 650
Operating Parcentage (Page 4)
(item divided by Page 4, sum of Lines 2, 3, and 5} x 100.0
18. Premiums eamed plus risk revenue (Line 2 plus Lines 3 and &) 0.0 100.0 1000 11 1 O —— 100.0
19, Tolal hospial and medical plus other non-heahh fLine 18 plus Ling 19). 137 86.3 805 1006 865
P, COS] DRI SIBIEE, icvciaississsirssabibais i i st | i i e | e i | sz
21. Ofher claims adjusiment expenses 0.4 2.3 0.2 0.2
22, Tolal underwiiting deductions (Line 23) 1223 932 100.0 1200 164.4
23, Tolal underwriting gain (loss) {Lina 24) (22.3) 6.8 [20.0) (64.4)
Unpaid Claims Analysis (U&I Exhibit, Part 2B}
24, Todlal clabms incurred for prior years {Line 13, Col. 5) SEOEIETD | 45,545,358 | .cocicrrsernnn 11,850,878 | e LE: 01 I O —
25. Eslimaled Rability of unpald claims - [prior year (Ling 13, Col 8] | AT 08186 | .o AU | 11,576,327 32713272
Investments In Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
26. Affiliated bonds {Sch. D Summary, Ling 12, Col. 1)
27, Aliiligled prefered stocks {Sch D. Summary, Line 18, Col. 1)
28. Affiliated common stecks (Sch D, Surmmary, Ling 24, Col. 1)
29, Affiated short-emm investments (subtotal included In Sch. DA,
I, T B LI D cminsiiimissaieiiniiis e BBt i | Gt B s st | i s s |eaos
30, Affikated mortgage loans on real estate
31, All other affiliated
| 32 Total of above Lines 26 to 31 [ || P 0 ] ]
| 33. Tolal investment in included in Lines 26 10 31 above........ceinue. |——
HOTE: If a parly to a marger, have the two most recen years of this exhibit been restaled due to a marger in compliance with the disclosure
requiremsznis of S5AF No. 3, Accounting Changes and Comection of Erors? Yes[ | Mol ]
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T
EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS, ENROLLMENT AND UTILIZATION (a)

REPORT FOR: 1. CORPORATION.....Constellation Health, LLC 2. San Juan, PR
BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF GRAND TOTAL DURING THE YEAR (Locaton)
WAIC Group Code.....0 NAIC Company Code..... 15125
1 Comprehensive (Hospital & Medical) 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2 3 Federal
Medicare Vision Dental Employees Health Title XVII Title XIX
Tolal Individual Group Supplement Only Only Banefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Othar

Total Members at end of:

1. Prior year L LT D S 1P | | (OO, | ¥ . TSRS HSPRP RN ,. o

2. First quarter 20,491 [iggsis s il (g e = SO (e mrrmrmiers | s ————————— | o o 20,491

3. Second quarter 20127 Vmesnsmen ooy i Sah Pl R e ekt saceli) [ 20,127 |iimisiimaimman. ] | e e

4, Third quarter 19,350 |cnimisimmmismimms o i ] awi i P s S i G m 19,350 |owszemran s g N s e

5. Cument year. 17,373 |.. fuiis ; Jrismniinu sz ] ... 17,373

6. Cument year member months e 235,646 e 235.646
Total Member Ambulatory Encounters for Year:

7. Physiclan 264,933 |.. o o i 264,933 | . s g et mpaem st |

8. Non-physician 163,201 |.. S| ErTn e Nl e O R I S P (o R ety [ 153.201 |

9. Totals...... 418,134 0 0 0 O | 0 0 conneeennn §18,134 L1 0

10. Hospiial patient days incurred simnenenn 83,057 e 43,057 iy
[_11. Number of inpatient admissions... 6,692 ... preTTy 6,892

12. Health premiums written (b} 0 |- smi e s e i (s s e e et e e L O e S S i et i | S R dde i s v SR R R e s || e s PR

13. Life premiums direct 0 |t hades St sl s ioamm s s s m s s e s esn sl

14. Propery/casualty premiums writlen 0l.

15. Health premiums samed 0. . — i | i st i i i i s 5

0 i
17.  Amount paid for pravision of health care sarvices 160,879,626 Rl P Lt L b e it [OOSR (SOOI 7okt b oo g 160,879,626
18. _Amount Incurred for provision of healih care services............. | s 206,278,780 206,278,780

(a)
(b}

For neath business. number of parsons insured under PPO managed carg products..........0 and numbs of persons insured under indemndy only products.........0.
Far hieatth premiums written: amount of Medicars Tille XVIIl exempt from stale laxes of lees §.......... ]



Statement as of December 3t, 20180l he  CONStellation Health, LLC

Sch.S-Pt.1-Sn.2
NONE

Sch.S-Pt. 2
NONE

Sch.S-Pt.3-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch.S-Pt. 4
NONE

Sch.S-Pt. 5
NONE

Sch.S-Pt. 6
NONE

31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36



Suslement as of Decerber 11, 2010 e CONStellation Health, LLC

SCHEDULE S - PART 7

Restatement of Balance Sheet to Identify Net Credit for Ceded Reinsurance

e Ropors Pt -
- — {Nstof Ceded) Adjusiments [Gross of Ceded)
ASBETS (Page 2, Col. 3)
1. Cash and nvested assets (Ling 12 738,293 738,203
2. Accideni and heakh premiums due and unpald {Line 15} 3,436,613 3 436,613
3. Amaunts recoverahia from reinsurers (Line 16.1) 0
4. el credil lor ceded MeinSURNCE. ... MUK L]
5. All olher aomitled assats (balanca) ) R — 12,378,558
6, Tolals assels (Line 28) || S — 44,553,465
LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS {Page 3)
Claims unpaid (Line 1) 92,507,350 52,507,350
8. Accrued medical incentive pool and bonus paymants (Ling 2). a
Preméums received in advance (Ling B). 0
10, Funds hald under reinsurance Irealies wilh authorized and unauthorized relnsurers [Ling 19,
first inset amount plus second inset amoun) 0
11, Reinsurance in unauthorized companies (Line 20 minus inset amount} 0
12, Reinsurance with cerlifid reinsurers (Line 20 insal amount). = 0
13, Funds held undar reinsurance Wealies with cerlified reinsurens (Ling 19 I NSl AMOUAI.........o.c.coo.. | e mreeimsrmsmimssrsisssnsss | sosisrmmmmsessrsssrsesesmmosessseses | stssstsssssiassasassses ]
14, Al other liabilities {bakance) N — 7,624,365 7,624,365
15, Tolal Eabiftles (Ling 24)......comcicimmmmicsssasasanins 100,131,715 0 100,131,715
16. Total capital and sumplus (LiNG 33)............ ;e s ——— (LT ] [— e e s {5 5.57_8&
17.  Tolal liabillies, capital end surplus (Lina 34) 44,553 465 ] 44,553,465
NET CREDIT FOR CEDED REINSURANCE
18, Clzims unpaid 1]
19, Accrued medical incenlive poot L
20. Pramiums received in advance. 0
21. Rainsurance recoverable on pakd losses. a
22, Other ceded IBINSUTANCE IBCOVEIAIIES.............. ... ririiimibrisise s | s 0|
23. Tolal ceded reinsurance recoveratiies B e ]
24. Pramiums recahvable 0
25, Funds held under reinsurance Irsalies with authorized and unauthorized reinsurers, i}
26. Unautharized reinsurance o
27. Reinsurance with cerified relnsurers K]
28, Funds held under rensurancs Irealias with certilied relnsurers 0
29. Other ceded einsurance payables/offsats e — ]
30, Total ceded reinserance payablesiotisels il
3. Total net creds for ceded reinsurance o
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Sutement as of December 31, 201 ol e CONStellation Health, LLC

SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Allocated by Stales and Terrhjies

T Dinect Busingss Only

o T 1T ESE R LA | ol S [ o BRSSP R R T E: s T Iy O e, S led b | | Bebiridet i

L1101 MH N g R A Y [ T R LT 11 ERCCaL ity o

EEBNERENR

o

EEYBFELR

............... T o s | B PR R
IR SENSw— U101 T Y O —

... 181,418,258 0 0. 0 0. 181418258 | ... 0|
DETAILS OF WAITEINS

{a) Active Status Counts:
L - Liconsed of Chanered - Licensed insurance camier or domicled ARG............. 1

A - Registered - Non-domicled ARGs
= - Ebgrbla - Fleparng entities ebgn or approved 1o wiits surples Briss in tha stats [} 0 - Cuaabfied - Quakied or sccredded mnsur.... el
N - None ol thi abavi - Mol alowed b wits business in the stale.........ccoon..

Blo|=
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Statement as of December 31, 2018 i e GONStellation Health, LLL.C

Sch. T - Pt. 2 - Interstate Compact
NONE

Sch. Y-Pt. 1
NONE

Sch.Y - Pt. 1A
NONE

Sch.Y-Pt. 2
NONE
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Salement as of Decemver 31, 2018l e GONStellation Health, LLC

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

The following supplemental reports are required 1o be filed as pan of your statement filing unlass specifically waivad by the domiciliary state. However, in the event thal your
domiciliary state waives the {iling requirement, your response of WAIVED 1o the specific interrogatory will ba accepled in lisu of filing a "NONE® report and & bar code will ba prinfed
below. i the supplement is required of your company bin is nol being filed for whatever reason enler SEE EXPLANATION and provide an axptanation lollowing the inlerogaltory
tyuestions.

MARCH FILING Responses
1. Will the Supplemental Compensation Exhibit ba filed with the state of domicile by March 17 WAIVED
2. Will an actuarial opinion be fited by March 17 YES
3. Wil the conlidential Risk-Based Capital Repadt ba filed with the NAIC by March 17 YES
4. Will the confidantial Risk-Based Capital Report be liled with the state ol domicile, if required, by March 17 YES
APRIL FILING
5. Will the Management's Discussion and Analysis be filed by April 17 NO
6. Wil the Supplemenial Investment Risk Intemogatories be filed by Apnl 17 YES
Will the Accident and Health Policy Experienca Exhibit ba lilad by April 17 YES
JUNE FILING
8. Will an audited financial repoit be fited by June 17 YES
9. Will Accountanis Letier of Qualifications ba filed with the state of domicile and elecironically with the NAIC by June 17 YES
AUGUST FILING

10. Wil the regulator-only (non-public) Communication of Intemal Conlrol Related Matters Noted in Audit be filed with the state of domicile

and electronically with the NAIC {as a regulator-only non-public document) by August 17 YES

Tha lollowing supplemental reports are required to be filed as part of your statement filing if your company is engaged in the type of business covered
by the supplement. However, in the event that your company does not transact the type of busineas for which the special report must be filed, your

response of NO to the spacific interrogatory will be accspted in lieu of filing 8 "NONE" report and a bar code will be printed below.
If the supplement is required of your company but is not being filed for whatever reason, enter SEE EXPLANATION and pravide an explanaion

{ollowing the intemogatory quastions.

MARCH FILING

11, Will the Medicare Supplement Insurance Expeanence Exhibit be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by March $7 MO
12, Will the Supplemantal Lifa dala due March 1 be filed with the state of domicile and the NAICT NO
13, Will Schedule SIS (Stockholder Information Supplement) be filad with the state of domigile by March 17 NO
14, Will the acluarial opinion on participating and non-paticipating policies as required in Interrogatories 1 and 2 on Exhibit 5 o Lite Supplemsnt

ba filed with the state of domicile and etectronically with the NAIC by March 17 NGO
15.  Will the actuanal opinicn on non-guaranieed efements as reguired in Intamrogatory 3 to Exhibit 5 to Lite Supplement be filed with the state of

domicile and elactronically with tha NAIC by March 17 NO
16. Wil the Medicare Pan D Coverage Supplement be filed with the slate of domicile and the NAIC by March 17 NO
17. Will an approval from the reperting entity’s state of domicile for relisf related to the five-year rotation requirement for lead audit partner be filed

electronically with the NAIC by March 17 __NO
18.  Will an approval from the mparting entity’s state of domicile for relied refated to the one-year cooling off period for independent CPA be filed

glectronically with the NAIC by March 17 NO
19. Will an approval from the reporling entiy’s state of domicile for relief related to the Requiremenis for Audit Commitiees ba filed elecironically

with the NAIC by March 17 NO

APRIL FILING

20. Will the Long-Term Gare Experience Reporiing Forms ba filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by April 17 NO
21.  Will the Supplemental Life data due Apni 1 be filed with tha state of domicila and the NAIC? YES
22. Will the Supplemental Health Care Exhibit (Pans 1, 2 and 3) be filed with tha stale of domicile and the NAIC by April 17 ____YES
23. Wil the regulator-only (ron-public) Supptemental Health Care Exhibit's Expansa Allocation Report bs filed with the state of domicile

and the NAIC by Apal 17 __NO
24. Will \he Life, Health & Annuity Guaranty Association Modet Act Assessment Basa Reconciliation Exhibit b filed with the state

of domicile and the NAIC by April 17 NO
25, Will the Adjustments to the Life, Heatih & Annuity Guaranty Association Mode) Act Assessment Base Reconciliation Exhibit (i requirad)

be filed with stale of domicile and tha NAIC by Apnl 17 NO

AUGUST FILING

26. Will Managemeni's Repoit of Imemal Control Over Financial Raporting ba filed with the stals of demicile by August 17 YES

43



Statement 2s of December 31, 2018l he CoONstellation Health, LLC

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

EXPLANATIONS:

1.

15.

L

17.

18,

24.

25,

. The data for this supplement is nol required 1o be filed.

. The data for this supplement is not requirad to be filed.

Tha data for this supplement ts not required to ba filed,

The data for this supplement is not required 1o be fied.

The data for this supplement is nol required to be liled,

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

Tha data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

The data for this supptement is nol required la be filed.

. The data for this supplament is not required to be filed.

Tha data lor this supplement is not reguired 1o be fited.

The data for this supplament is not required lo be filed.

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

Tha data ior this supplerment is not required to be filed.
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Statement as of December 31, 200 0ie CoONstellation Health, LLC

Overflow Page
NONE

Overflow Page
NONE

44pP, 44L



Statement as of December 31, 2018 oihe CONStellation Health, LLC
Sch. A-Pt. 1
NONE

Sch.A-Pt. 2
NONE

Sch. A-Pt. 3
NONE

Sch.B - Pt. 1
NONE

Sch. B - Pt. 2
NONE

Sch.B - Pt. 3
NONE

Sch. BA - Pt. 1
NONE

Sch. BA-Pt. 2
NONE

Sch. BA-Pt. 3
NONE

Sch.D -Pt. 1
NONE

Sch.D-Pt.2-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch.D-Pt.2-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch.D-Pt. 3
NONE

Sch.D -Pt. 4
NONE

Sch.D-Pt.5
NONE

Sch.D-Pt.6-Sn.1
NONE

Sch.D-Pt.6-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch. DA - Pt. 1
NONE

Sch.DB-Pt. A-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch.DB -Pt. A-Sn. 2

NONE
EO1, E02, EO3, E04, EOS, EO06, EO7, EO08, E09, E10, E11, E12, E13, E14, E15, E16, E17, E18, E19



Statemenl as of Decemoer 31, 18olthe  CONStellation Health, LLC

Sch.DB -Pt. B-5n. 1
NONE

Sch.DB - Pt. B -Sn. 2
NONE

Sch.DB-Pt.D-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch.DB-Pt.D-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch. DL -Pt. 1
NONE

Sch. DL - Pt. 2
NONE

E20, E21, E22, E23, E24, E25



Statement as of December 31, 20100 e CONStellation Health, LLC

SCHEDULE E - PART 1 - CASH

1 4 5 6 7

Amourt, of [mlerest

Rate of Amount of Inferes! | Accrued December 31

Depository Code | Inevest | Recetved During Year | ol Cument Year Batanca
el 85 i 4,103 b LY RN 626,716 | XXX
......... 106,231 | XXX
..................... i 5,346 | XXX
XXX b.1.% S (— 4100 585 739.293 | Xxx
000 4,109 1 I 738.293 | XXX
............................................... X XX 4,100 .585 739.283 | XXX
TOTALS OF DEPOSITORY BALANCES ON THE LAST DAY OF EACH MONTH DURING THE CURRENT YEAR

1, January. 1,104,353 | 4. April 726,383 | 7. Juy. 807,213 | 10. Ociober, 598,545
2. Fobruary 1380277 | 5. May, BE5.477 | 8. August 14,869,591 | 11. November 11,523,023
3. March 15,953,667 | 6. June. e 15,384,969 |9 Seplember .. 745,125 | 12, Decembsr....... 138293

E26




Statement as of December 31, 2010 oftne CONStellation Health, LLC

Sch.E-Pt. 2
NONE

Sch.E-Pt. 3
NONE

E27, E28



